FENWICK ISLAND LUNCH MINUTES June 1, 2015 HARPOON HANNA'S RESTAURANT

OPENING

Call to order – KL Bruce Schoonover
Pledge – Lion Don Stewart
Leading singing of "God Bless America" – Lion Theresa Pitman
Invocation – Lion Dan Hill
Lions Toast – Lion Bob Pretty

<u>ATTENDENCE</u> –thirty-three members and 28 guests were present.

KL Bruce welcomed our spouses, friends of the club, scholarship recipients and their parents, visiting Lions from the Claymont Lions Club and Lou Beckers sister.

LUNCH

Everyone present thanked the staff of Harpoon Hanna's with a round of applause for the speed in which they served all of us.

TREASURER'S REPORT —Lion Bill reported since the club's beginning in 1988, we have given \$588,331 in donations. Locally given \$310,694 and World Wide \$273,637 this is (53% locally) and (47% worldwide). Lions Bill's report will be filed for audit.

In the interest of time, the rest of the reports were not given.

SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENTS

Alexandra Long – received the John Furlow Scholarship \$4,000 (plans to be a teacher). Sarah Buchler – received the Noble Simpson Scholarship \$\$1,000 (English major). Alison Jennings – received the Skip Higgins Scholarship \$1,000 (environmental science major). Sean Whelen – received the Cly Rankin Scholarship \$1,00 (soccer and computer). Amber Watson – received \$1,000 Scholarship (will attend Wesley). Margaret Allison – received \$1,000 Scholarship (speech and audiology).

Bruce showed a video showing the before and after photos for the renovations at Camp Barnes.

Another video was seen showing how Lions Clubs was started in 1917. LCI's 100 Anniversary is coming soon. LCI has raised over \$300,000,000 – 100% of this is given back to the public. Since its beginning, there are 46,000 Lions clubs in 210 countries around the world with 1.36 members.

Fran told us how she, Muriel and Carolyn were winners of the Pot of Gold fundraiser for the Youth Foundation. Muriel wan \$250, Carolyn won \$125 and Fran received \$37.50 for just selling the tickets.

DATES TO REMEMBER

June 6th – Pancake breakfast 7 to 10:30 am (show up early)

June 15th – Dinner meeting at Peakey's (awards ceremony & installation of officers) DG Jim Coverdale will officiate.

June 20th – Selbyville Old Timers Day/Antique car show (9 am to 3 pm)

June 22nd – Official Board meeting at the Fenwick Town Hall (4 pm)

July 2nd – Dedication of bath house at Camp Barnes (6pm)

July 6th – Luncheon meeting at Harpoon's

July 9th – Official Board meeting at Fenwick Town Hall (4 pm) this is a Thursday

50/50 RAFFLE - Elaine Rabinowitz (\$41)

JOKER DRAWING - \$184 - (no winner)

BENEDICTION – Lion Dan Hill

Submitted by, Lion Theresa Pitman, Secretary

Additions/Corrections may be emailed/phoned to me

REMINDER

We are continuing collecting gently used shoes for the Water Step Project. Please bring your donation of shoes to the meetings. Theresa will take them to the proper location.

Also, we still collect non-perishable food items for the local food bank. Please bring your food donations to the meeting. Muriel will take them to the food bank.

I AM ONLY ONE

I am only one, but still I am one,
I cannot do everything, but still I can do something
And because I cannot do everything,
I will not refuse to do something that I can do.
Helen Keller